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Rachael Uhland

Subject: FOIA 18-190

From: Catherine Kaiman

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 3:40 PM
To: FOIA-SA)

Subject: RE: FOIA 18-190

Dear FOIA Administrator:

| am following up on the FOIA 18-190 request originally submitted on May 11, 2018. It has now been over six months
since the agency received our FOIA request and we have still not received a final determination. As you can see from
the emails below, there has been no final determination by the Army Corps for this request. It is now November 16,
2018, and there has been no final determination nor any other communication regarding this FOIA request.

Please provide a final determination by Wednesday, November 28, 2018, or we will be forced to take additional legal
action to compel the Corps to respond to this request.

Sincerely,
Catherine

Catherine Millas Kaiman

Associate Attorney

4500 Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 201
Miami, Fl 33137

t: 305.440.5435

f: 850.681.0020

earthjustice.org

*The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have
received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any
attachments.
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